Responses to Questions on the Snow and Ice Data Center RFI 

1.  Considering that the Government will be willing to relocate the NSIDC DAAC to an other qualified offeror's Facility (physical space with power and air conditioning), will the Government be willing to pay a rent on the new offeror's facility housing the relocated NSIDC DAAC?

Response:  The government will consider all valid proposals.

2.  Assuming that the University of Colorado (UC) currently owns the facility housing the current NSIDC DAAC, how much rent did the Government pay to the UC during the past year?

Response:  The University of Colorado does own the facility where the DAAC is housed.  The government does not rent from the University of Colorado.
3.  Who own [sic] the current NSIDC DAAC hardware, software and the communication infrastructure?  If the University of Colorado owns the current NSIDC DAAC and the communication infrastructure, how much usage (or leasing) cost did the Government pay to the UC last year?

Response:  Some of the DAAC hardware and software are owned by the Government and managed by the NASA EMD contract.  The University of Colorado provides the communication infrastructure.  The cost of the communication infrastructure is not broken out in the indirect costs from the University.

4.  If the Government paid for and owns the current NSIDC DAAC, is the Government willing to Abandon the exiting NSIDC DAAC hardware, software and communication infrastructure located at the UC and move the National Snow and ICE Data Center (NSIDC) operations to a new state of the art higher performance processing environment offered by another qualified Offeror?  Will the Government be willing to pay the usage (leasing) cost for the new infrastructure hosting the NSIDC DAAC operations?

Response:  The government will consider all valid proposals.  The proposer should include all costs in the proposal.
5.  What is current distribution (percentage or Dollars) of R&D and O&M work being performed by the UC at the NSIDC DAAC?

Response:  The current cost of the DAAC operated at the National Snow and Ice Data Center is approximately $5.5M per year.  The costs are not separated into R&D and O&M work.

6.  Is University of Colorado considered a large business or similar to a large business?  Is the Government obligated to assign any small business subcontracting goals to the UC or to a new offeror (if a large business)?

Response:  The University of Colorado is considered an Educational Institution.  Yes, the Government is obligated to assign small business subcontracting goals goals to Universities and large businesses.  The resulting solicitation will contain small business subcontracting goals and the resultant contract will contain a small business subcontracting plan.
7.  Would the Government consider unbundling of the facility and infrastructure requirements (constraints) from the operations and maintenance (O&M) requirements for the NSIDC DAAC?  Would the Government consider unbundling of the R&D requirements from the routine O&M requirements?

Response:  The NASA requirements for the Snow and Ice Data Center are presented in the RFI and SOW documents.  The government does not intend to issue two separate sets of requirements for this procurement action.  Please refer to the RFI and the SOW for details on the requirements.
8.(a)  Is the Government currently using the same operational and maintenance model for acquiring services and facilities for all DAACs: including the EDC DAAC, LaRC DAAC, and GSFC DAAC?  

Response:  Each EOSDIS DAAC is supported by NASA based on the specific requirements for the science discipline that the data center supports.  The government has separate acquisition strategies for each data center. The method of acquiring services and facilities at EDC, LaRC and GSFC DAAC is different from the current snow and ice distributed active archive center acquisition activity.
8.(b)  Or, would the current O&M model (containing facility constraints) included in this RFI be later promulgated for acquiring services and facilities for all other DAACs? 

Response:  No.  There is no single O&M model for acquiring services and facilities for all DAACs.  The current acquisition activity is solely for the support of a snow and ice distributed active archive center as described in the RFI and the SOW. 

8.(c) Would this RFI model similarly restrict the use of small businesses for acquiring O&M support for the Government's DAACs located at EDC, LaRC and GSFC?
Response:  The government will not be issuing an RFI for work to be performed at the NASA DAACs at EDC, LaRC or GSFC because these are Government entities. In accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Part 19.201, the Government's policy is to provide maximum practical opportunities to small businesses. Commercial industry, both large and small businesses, are welcome to bid this work.  

